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February 8, 2022
VIA ELECTRONIC FILING & U.S. MAIL

Hon. Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543-0001

Re:  Faculty, Alumni, and Sudents Opposed to Racial Preferencesv. New York
University
Case No.: 21-1046

Dear Mr. Harris:

We represent Respondent in the above-referenced matter. Respondent’s
brief in opposition to the petition for a writ of certiorari is currently due on March
7,2022. Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, Respondent respectfully requests an
extension of 60 days, up to and including May 6, 2022. Respondent requires this
extension to have sufficient time to respond to the issues presented by the petition.

Respondent’s counsel has contacted Petitioner’s counsel regarding this
matter and Petitioner does not object to the proposed extension.

Sincerely,
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Arun Subramanian

cc: Jonathan F. Mitchell, Counsel of Record, Mitchell Law PLLC
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